

Meeting minutes for: January 08th, 2020

Updates from the General Assembly

- Kyle Sullivan and Nicki Pukos, Student Representatives, reminded people of the NGSO sponsored recruitment event at Pins.
- Remember to look at the upcoming N.E.U.R.O. events and consider volunteering! [N.E.U.R.O. Sign-Up Sheet](#).

Updates from the Executive Board

- Sarah Light (President)
 - Absent, Josh Rieskamp ran the meeting in her place.
 - Spring meeting dates are set:
 - Wednesday, February 12th
 - Wednesday, March 4th
 - Wednesday, April 8th
 - Wednesday, May 13th
 - Wednesday, June 10th
- Josh Rieskamp (Vice President)
 - Ran the meeting in place of Sarah Light.
- Ben Seicol (Treasurer)
 - Placing an order for the old t-shirt design soon. New t-shirts are in the works.
- Kia Adams (Secretary)
 - No updates. Please let her know if you have any questions or concerns regarding the NGSO minutes. E-mail: adams.2118@osu.edu

Updates from the Committee Chairs

- Zoe Tapp (Social chair)
 - Survey about formal sent out for feedback.
 - Reminder of recruitment associated social events.
- Rachel Gilfarb (NewN chair)
 - Working with Keri Knowles, program administrator, to improve Wednesday seminar feedback forms further.
 - Working with Keri to put together contract between rotating students and PI's. It was again suggested that we should have contracts between students and PI's for after rotation phases as well.
- Athena Howell (Fundraising chair)
 - T-shirt ordering is in works.
- Ben Seicol (Professional Development chair)
 - Will work on scheduling the next informal professional development discussion meeting.
- Jackie Anderson (Web Development Chair)
 - No update.

Concluding Remarks & Next Meeting Date

Thank you for reading! Next meeting: February 12th at 5pm in Graves.